

Council Chair  
Mike White

Vice-Chair  
Robert Carroll

Presiding Officer Pro Tempore  
Stacy Crivello

Councilmembers  
Alika Atay  
Elle Cochran  
Don S. Guzman  
Riki Hokama  
Kelly T. King  
Yuki Lei K. Sugimura



Director of Council Services  
Maria E. Zielinski

**COUNTY COUNCIL**  
COUNTY OF MAUI  
200 S. HIGH STREET  
WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793  
[www.MauiCounty.us](http://www.MauiCounty.us)

August 29, 2018

Mr. Tivoli Faaumu, Chief  
Department of Police  
County of Maui  
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Mr. Faaumu:

**SUBJECT: AMENDING SECTIONS 19.48.220 AND 10.56A.010, MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO TOW-AWAY ZONES AND LOADING ZONES (IEM-83)**

The Infrastructure and Environmental Management Committee is in receipt of County Communication 18-283, transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 10.48.220 AND 10.56A.010, MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO TOW-AWAY ZONES AND LOADING ZONES." The Committee intends to discuss this item at its upcoming meeting of September 11, 2018.

In preparation for the meeting, may I please request you review the attached proposed bill and provide comment.

May I also request you provide your response no later than **September 7, 2018**. To ensure efficient processing, please include the relevant Committee item number in the subject line of your response. Should you have any questions, please contact me or the Committee staff (Maggie Clark at ext. 7661, or Stacey Vinoray at ext. 8006).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Elle Cochran".

ELLE COCHRAN, Chair  
Infrastructure and Environmental  
Management Committee

iem:ltr:083apd01

Attachment

cc: Mayor Alan M. Arakawa  
Travis Arase, Police Officer, Department of Police

ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

BILL NO. \_\_\_\_\_ (2018)

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS  
10.48.220 AND 10.56A.010, MAUI COUNTY CODE,  
RELATING TO TOW-AWAY ZONES AND LOADING ZONES

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI:

SECTION 1. Section 10.48.220, Maui County Code, is amended by  
amending subsection B to read as follows:

"B. Lahaina ~~[District.]~~ district.

1. The south side of Canal Street adjacent to ~~[Kam III School,]~~ King Kamehameha III Elementary School, eight parking stalls in length, on ~~[each] school [day] days,~~ between the hours of ~~[seven] 7:00 a.m. and [three] 3:00 p.m.,~~ subject to loading zones for school buses as provided ~~[for] by ordinance[;]~~ .

2. The makai side of Wharf Street between Hotel Street and the flag poles fronting the ~~[District Court Building,]~~ district court building, between the hours of ~~[eleven] 11:00 a.m. and [three] 3:00 p.m. each day[;]~~ .

3. The makai side of Front Street for a distance of one hundred twenty-one feet south of the north property line of Whaler's Market Place, between the hours of ~~[nine] 9:00 a.m. and [nine] 9:00 p.m. each day[;]~~ .

4. The makai side of Front Street for a distance of one hundred seventeen feet north of the south property line of Whaler's Market Place, between the hours of ~~[nine] 9:00 a.m. and [nine] 9:00 p.m. each day;~~ provided, that any bus certified to carry passengers by the public utilities commission of the State shall be permitted to stop, stand, or park in the loading and unloading zone for the ~~[purpose] purposes~~ of loading and unloading passengers, and then only for a period not to exceed fifteen minutes[;] .

5. The makai side of Front Street, beginning at Papalaua Street and ending at Canal Street, between the hours of ~~[three] 3:00 a.m. and [five] 5:00 a.m. each day[;]~~ .

6. The mauka side of Front Street, beginning at Papalaua Street and ending at Wahie Lane[;] .

7. The mauka side of Front Street, beginning at Wahie Lane and ending at Canal Street, between the hours of [three] 3:00 a.m. and [five] 5:00 a.m. each day[;] .

8. [Both] On both sides of Hale Street for its entire length[;] .

9. The makai side of Lower Honoapiilani Road in Lahaina beginning at its intersection with Kaanapali Shores Drive and ending at Kapalua Place[;] .

10. On both sides of Hui Road "F" in Napili beginning at its intersection with Lower Honoapiilani Road, and extending east approximately one thousand seven hundred feet, with the exception of a six-hundred-eighty-foot section located on the south side, beginning seven hundred feet mauka of Lower Honoapiilani Road[;] .

11. On both sides of Kauaula Road between Ilikahi Street and Front Street[;] .

12. On the makai side of Puu Hale Street in the Kaanapli Hillside Subdivision[;] .

13. On both sides of Luakini Street beginning with Prison Street, and extending northeast approximately three hundred twenty feet[;] .

14. On the east side of Lahainaluna Road beginning at its intersection with Honoapiilani Highway and extending southwest approximately one hundred sixty-five feet from Wainee Street[; and] .

15. On both sides of Wahie Lane [starting at Front Street] for its entire length.

16. On the makai side of Front Street adjacent to King Kamehameha III Elementary School, twelve parking stalls in length, between Prison Street and the south school driveway entrance, on school days, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m., subject to loading zones for school buses as provided by ordinance."

SECTION 2. Section 10.56A.010, Maui County Code, is amended by amending subsection C to read as follows:

"C. Lahaina [District.] district. Loading zones are established at the following locations:

1. Eight parking stalls, for school buses on the south side of Canal Street adjacent to King Kamehameha III Elementary School, only on school days, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.[;]

2. Two parking stalls, for school buses on the east side of Front Street, north of Dickenson Street, only on school days, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.[]]

3. Two parking stalls, for school buses on the east side of Front Street, south of Lahainaluna Road, only on school days, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m.[]]

4. Two parking stalls, for school buses on the north side of Lahainaluna Road, west of its intersection with Luakini Street, only on [each] school [day,] days, between the hours of 2:30 p.m. and 3:30 p.m., except on Wednesdays when such hours shall be between 1:30 p.m. and 2:30 p.m.[]]

5. Forty feet in length, for school buses on the north side of Dickenson Street fronting the main entrance to Sacred Hearts School, only on school days, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m. and between the hours of 1:30 p.m. and 2:30 p.m.[]]

6. On the following portions of Front Street:

a. On the east side of Front Street, twelve feet south of Wahie Lane, seventy-two feet in length[]].

b. On the west side of Front Street, thirty feet north of Lahainaluna Road, seventy-two feet in length[]].

c. On the east side of Front Street, thirty-two feet south of Kukui Lane, forty feet in length[]].

d. On the east side of Front Street, one hundred ten feet north of Dickenson Street, forty-eight feet in length[]; and].

e. On the west side of Front Street, at the intersection of Shaw Street fronting the 505 Front Street complex, ninety-six feet in length.

The foregoing shall be loading zones between the hours of 5:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday. The use of loading zones by any vehicle shall not exceed fifteen minutes. At all other times, these areas shall be public parking[]].

7. On the makai side of Wharf Street between Hotel Street and the flagpoles fronting the district court building, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. daily; provided that only buses certified to carry passengers by the public utilities commission of the State shall be permitted to stop, stand, or park in the loading and unloading zone and then solely for the [purpose] purposes of loading and unloading passengers, and further, only for a period not to exceed fifteen minutes.

The loading zone established in this subsection shall be a tow-away zone during the hours designated for the loading

and unloading of passengers, and shall be public parking for all other times[;].

8. On the north side of Hotel Street, [Lahaina,] replacing the first three parking stalls commencing at the intersection of Hotel Street and Front [Streets.] Street. The loading zone is established between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, and is to solely serve regularly scheduled shuttle bus services, certified and licensed by the public utilities commission of the State for the purposes of loading and unloading of passengers and freight. During the hours of 7:00 a.m. through 9:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle for any purpose other than the expeditious loading [and] or unloading of passengers or freight. Bus services authorized to utilize the loading zone established in this subsection shall do so for periods not to exceed fifteen minutes. The loading zone established in this subsection shall be a tow-away zone during the hours designated for the loading and unloading of passengers and freight, and shall be public parking at all other times[;].

9. Except as provided in this subsection, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, for the loading and unloading of freight; and during the hours on such days, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle for any purpose other than for the expeditious loading [and] or unloading of freight. Vehicles authorized to utilize the loading zones established in this subsection shall do so for periods not to exceed fifteen minutes. The loading zones established in this subsection shall be tow-away zones during the hours designated for the loading and unloading of freight, and shall be public parking at all other times:

a. On the north side of Hotel Street, replacing the first two parking stalls commencing at the intersection of Wharf Street and Hotel Street[; and].

b. On the south side of Papalaua Street, forty-two feet in length, commencing at a point seventy feet from the intersection of Papalaua Street and Front Street.

10. On the south side of Papalaua Street, [Lahaina,] forty-eight feet in length, commencing at a point one hundred sixty-five feet from the intersection of Papalaua Street and Front [Streets.] Street. The loading zone is established between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., Sunday through Saturday, and is solely to serve regularly scheduled shuttle bus services, certified and licensed by the public utilities commission of the State for the purposes of loading

and unloading of passengers. During the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., Sunday through Saturday, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle for any purpose other than the expeditious loading [and] or unloading of passengers. Vehicles authorized to utilize the loading zones established in this subsection shall do so for a period not to exceed fifteen minutes. The loading zones established in this subsection shall be tow-away zones during the hours designated for the loading and unloading of passengers, and shall be public parking for all other times[;].

11. Approximately twenty-five feet in length is established on the east side of Luakini Street [in Lahaina], the midpoint of the zone to be located at a point approximately two hundred ten feet north of the intersection of the [center-lines] center lines of Luakini Street and Dickenson [Streets.] Street. The loading zone is established between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday, for the purposes of loading and unloading of freight and passengers; and during the hours on such days, no person shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle for any purpose other than the expeditious loading [and] or unloading of freight and passengers, and then only for a period not to exceed fifteen minutes. The loading zone established in this subsection shall be a tow-away zone between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday[; and].

12. On the makai side of Front Street adjacent to King Kamehameha III Elementary School, twelve parking stalls in length, between Prison Street and the south school driveway, on [each] school [day] days, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and [8:00 a.m. and between the hours of 1:00 p.m. and] 3:00 p.m., for the active loading and unloading of passengers. The general fifteen-minute maximum time period specified in this section shall not apply - loading and unloading must be immediate. No vehicle may be left unattended for any period of time. This loading zone shall be a tow-away zone during the hours designated for the loading and unloading of passengers.”

SECTION 3. Material to be repealed is bracketed. New material is underscored. In printing this bill, the County Clerk need not include the brackets, the bracketed material, or the underscoring.

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon its approval.

APPROVED AS TO FORM  
AND LEGALITY:

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
DAVID A. GALAZIN  
Deputy Corporation Counsel  
County of Maui  
2018-0292  
2018-07-13 Ordinance